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From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 12:15 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/13/201212:14:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS 
Filename I Path: 110020.CO.rrj.doc 

fit>' ~::;.(,) - I 
CONSUMMATING ORDER )YJ41L67.1 
Docket No. 110020-WS ~;rl,ftt%O .J 

'Terry x. :J{oG£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110020 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY , 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes , 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.lII) CookeM@gtlaw.com No I 

Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. (R) KByrd@givenslawgroup.com No I 

Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELLY.JR(tiJleg.state.fl.us No J 

Printed on 1/13/2012 at 3:57:37 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00273-12 in Docket 110020-WS (EmaillD = 516090) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00273-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0026-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-11-0580-PAA-WS effective and 
final; docket to remain open. 

1/13/2012 




Marguerite McLean .I--.._--------------------..­

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 10:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS 
Filename I Path: 11 0020.Paa Order.rrj.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES 
Docket No. 110020-WS 

Terry X. :J-{o(dnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

PSC-lf- OS g'o-PAA .. 10s 

1{002D- W S 

----,---.-~:-.-.---,
FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE' 

AdministrativeD Parties(] Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.lbJ::- ~\ __ I 
DISl RlBUTION: .______ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110020 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. (R) KByrd@givenslawgroup.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (Ilh) KELLYJR!alleg.state.t1.us No 
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael.Cooke!alRuden.com No 

Printed on 12/19/2011 at 3:51 :35 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida 'Public Service Commission and filed... 'Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09034-11 in Docket 110020-WS (EmaillD = 229289) 

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
09034-11 (14 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-11-0580-PAA-WS 

approving WAW rates and charges; if no 
timely protest, order to become final and 
effective on issuance of a CO; docket to 
remain open to allow OB Utility to file a 
proposed customer notice reflecting 
Commission-approved WAW rates and 
charges and to provide proof of the date 
notice was given no less than 10 days 
after the date of notice; protest due 1/9/12. 

12119/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110020 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPAlIiY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. (R) KByrd@!givenslawgroup.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1 ) h) KELL YJRlalleg.state.fl.us No 
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No 

FPSC, CLK cOliRESPONDENCE 
l'5O.4dministrativeO I'artieso Co ' 't""" Dsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOL/(o '3- {\ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

* w,"'­

Printed on 11122120]1 at4:31:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 835914) 


Attachments: 08546-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/22/2011 
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Matilda Sanders ::esc - ll--- o'-f4 L- Fpf- W S 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,2011 9:12 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/5/20119:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS 
Filename I Path: 110020.Final Order.rrj.doc 

FPSC, CLl( CORRESPONDENCE 

(1Administrstive0 PartiesLJ ConSlllDei' 

DOCUMENT NO. OOli.lo.3-!L 
mS'IRiBUTiON: 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 

Please note that Order Number of PSC-11-0441-FOF-WS has already been assigned to this filing! 

'Terry X. J{o{cfnali 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 

Office of the General Counsel <J;'" 

Florida Public Service Commission V' 

850-413-6738 ~ () 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110020 


"~~ADi>REsS 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

0.il~!3E~l1..d_tf~'!1~()~~e!:, Association, Inc. ~ 


robert.foraker@mari0.!lcount~fl.org~Ierk' Board ofCounty Commissioners, Marion County 
KByrd@givenslawgrou£.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) ~.~~. KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us No 
~. 

Michael. Cooke@Ruden.com Ruden Law FirlTl (II) . ~______ No -

Printed on 10/5/20 II at 3:4!:1S PM 

mailto:Cooke@Ruden.com
mailto:KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us
http:KByrd@givenslawgrou�.com
http:robert.foraker@mari0.!lcount~fl.org
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 840790) 

Attachments: 07241-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

10/5/2011 
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

Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. (R) KByrd@givens!awgroup.com No 
! Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) KELLYJR@leg.state.f1.us No 
• Ruden Law Firm (II) Michael.Cooke(iiJRuden.com No 

fA)L~ j 
(V\f\lLtS'O,.. 0 

eM.t} ILGQ - 3 
FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

p(Adminlstra.iveD PartlesD Consemer 

DOCUMENT NO. ill41P3 ~ JI 
DfSTRI BUTTON: 

Printed on 9/8/2011 at 4:55:07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 620301) 

Attachments: 06441-11.pdf 

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

9/8/2011 
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Matilda Sande,. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 201110:37 AM 
To: CLK - Orders' Notices 
Cc: Keino Young; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/23/2011 10:34:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS; 110021-WS; 110022-WS; 110023·WS 
Filename 1Path: 110020-23.Amended-lnformaI.Meet.Not.05-25-11.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM 

AMENDED NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 


Shalonda Hopkins /Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 1\002D~ WS 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 /) -11 00 2: I" \;rVfS 

.2- I\C)02'Z --w5­
t.\-C02?J wS 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dministrativeD ~Qconsumer 

DOCUMENT No.~103- \ \ 
DISTRIBUTION: _ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADD;:!IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELLY.IR@leg.state.fl.us No 
: Ruden Law Finn (11) MichaeI.Cookeri:VRuden.com No J 

I 


.J 
I 

Printed on 5/2312011 at2:59:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =578066) 

Attachments: 03572-11.pdf 

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

5/23/2011 
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Nlatllda Sander. \\ 002.0-\V5 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday. February 17. 201110:25 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/17/201110:22:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110020-WS; 110021-WS; 110022-WS; 110023-WS 
Filename 1Path: 110020-23.1nformal Meet.Not.02.18.11.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

/
To be issued by the Clerk. II 001.0 -LOS 
Shalonda Hopkins 

- - --- ..Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 :>~\iL'I- 4 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

-. 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ruden Law Finn (11) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No 

Printed on 2/17/2011 at 4:51:33 PM 

--------_.-.--_._--­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 669818) 

Attachments: 01085-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


l/17/l011 



STATE OF FLORTDA 

ART G R A M ,  CHARMAN 
LISA POLAK EDCAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULE 1. BROWN C 0 Mi4 1 S S I ON 

CLERK 

Michael G. Cooke, Esquire 
Ruden McClosky 
2 1 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 15 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110020-WS 

Dear Mr. Cooke: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Marion County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Oak Bend Utility, which 
was filed in this ofice on January 7, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:Ihvww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: eontact@pse.sbtc.R.us 


